
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, May 11, 2018 
 

EAST TOWER CONFERENCE ROOM 
EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 410 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of April 13, 2018 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items 
for further discussion and consideration. 
 
1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components  

a. GLI Approval Letters April 2018 

b. BMM Approval Letters April 2018 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino internal control amendment approvals  

b. Kansas Star Casino internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlement/Waivers 

Kyle Young 

a. Staff Memo 

E. Lottery Gaming Facility Reports/Items 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 



b. April Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino  

a. Monthly Report 

b. April Revenue Report  

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. April Revenue Report 

4. Kansas Crossing Casino  

a. Monthly Report 

b. April Revenue Report  

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

NONE 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS- NEW BUSINESS 

1. Election of Commission Secretary  
Commission Action   Nominate and Discuss 
Staff Recommendation   Elect New Secretary  
 

2. SAM Electronic Craps  
Commission Action  Discuss and Vote   
Staff Presentation Brandi White, Director of Administration, Audit, 

and Finance and Dennis Bachman, Director of 
Information Systems  

Staff Recommendation  Commission Approval 
a.  Staff Memo 

 
H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Sarah Lynch-Chaput, Legal Assistant 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report  



2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director  

J. DISCIPLINARY REVIEW PROCESS  

1. Jared Hall, KRGC Case Number 2018-3002, Evidentiary Hearing  

a. Amended Summary Proceeding Order and Notice of Hearing and Right to 

Waive, 2018-3002 

K. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open 
Meetings Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-
4319. The Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s 
attorney on confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee 
background reports, and to protect the integrity of gaming information and the 
confidentiality of lottery gaming facility manager finances.  
1. Attorney/Client Privilege 
2. Background Reports  

 
L. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals  

M. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – APRIL 13, 2018 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
(A.) 

 Chairman Brandon Jones called the April 13, 2018 meeting to order at 
10:00 a.m. The meeting was held in the East Tower Conference Room 
of the Eisenhower State Office Building, 700 SW Harrison, in Topeka, 
KS. Commissioners David Moses, Dave Myres, and Larry Turnquist 
were also present. Others present included Executive Director Don 
Brownlee, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of Administration, 
Audit, and Finance Brandi White, Electronic Security Manager Roger 
Bailey, Director of Security and Licensing Joe Herridge, Recording 
Secretary Sarah Lynch-Chaput, and other staff. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Moses (Turnquist) moved to approve the agenda.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
FEBRUARY 16, 2018 
MEETING MINUTES 
(C.1.) 

 Commissioner Moses (Turnquist) moved to approve the minutes of the 
February 16, 2018 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

   
INTRODUCTION OF NEW 
COMMISSIONERS, 
RECOGNITION OF DENNIS 
MCKINNEY 
(D.) 

 Chairman Brandon Jones welcomed and introduced new 
commissioners Dave Myres and Larry Turnquist. Chairman Jones and 
Commissioner Moses formally recognized former commissioner 
Dennis McKinney for his seven years of service to the commission. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA  
(E.) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved to approve the consent 
agenda.   Motion carried unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO & RESORT 
(F.1.a.) 

 Diane Giardine, General Manager, reported: 
 February 2018 revenue numbers compared to February 2017: 

o Total gaming revenue decrease of 4.62% 
o Total slot revenue down 4.42% 
o Table games revenue down 6.01% 

 March 2018 revenue numbers compared to March 2017: 
o Total gaming revenue increase of 14.01% 
o Total slot revenue up 10.55% 
o Table games revenue up 42.77% 

 Past Promotions and Events: 



 

o Jeff Dunham, April 6th  
o Gaither Vocal Band, April 7th  
o Godiva Chocolate Giveaways 
o Chinese New Year  

 Upcoming Promotions and Events: 
o Money Machine Mania  
o Jackpot Redraws 
o Free Spin Promotions 
o Free Gift Promotions 
o Birthday Parties 
o Stay & Play Hotel Packages  
o Skillet for King and Country, April 13th  
o Rain – A Tribute to the Beatles, April 25th   
o Estrellas de Mariachi, May 12th 
o Justin Moore – Dodge City Days, July 28th  

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
STAR 
(F.2.a.) 

 Ted Bogich, Executive Vice President for Boyd Gaming, introduced 
the new general manager for Kansas Star Casino, Jeff Babinski.  
 
Rick Goldstein, Assistant General Manager, reported: 

 February 2018 revenue numbers compared to February 2017:  
o Admissions up 2.3% 
o Total gross gaming revenue down 1.4% 
o Slot coin-in down 1.7% 
o Slot hold up 0.13 points 
o Table game drop up 6.0% 
o Table game hold down 2.8 points 
o Poker revenue down 14.5%  

 March 2018 revenue numbers compared to March 2017: 
o Admissions down .04%  
o Total gross gaming revenue up 6.0% 
o Slot coin-in up 6.2% 
o Slot hold flat 
o Table game drop up 1.1% 
o Table game hold up 1.6 points  
o Poker revenue down 20.8% 

 Past Events and Promotions: 
o USA Kids Wrestling, March 10th  
o Collective Soul, March 17th 
o Evolution Fighting Championship, April 7th  

 Upcoming Events and Promotions: 



 

o Jeff Foxworthy, April 14th   
o 20th Annual Marauders Car Show, April 21st – 20th  
o Masters of Illusion, April 28th  
o Bill Engvall, June 16th  
o Jay Leno, August 18th   

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
(F.3.a.) 

 Richard Skinner, General Manager,  reported: 
 February 2018 revenue numbers compared to February 2017: 

o Total gaming revenue was $11.6 million, a decrease of 
$142,000 or 1.2% 

o Table games revenue was $1.4 million, an increase of 
$47,000 or 3.6%  

o Slot revenue was $10.3 million, a decrease of $189,000 
or 1.8% 

 March 2018 revenue numbers compared to March 2017: 
o Total gaming revenue was $14.3 million, an increase of 

$875,000 or 6.5% 
o Table games revenue was $1.6 million, a decrease of 

$153,000 or 8.7% 
o Slot revenue was $12.7 million, an increase of $1.0 

million or 8.8% 
 New Sporting KC Partnership 

o Three year commitment 
o Customers can come to Hollywood Casino before 

game, park in the parking garage, then use Kansas 
Speedway property to take shuttle buses to entrance of 
Sporting KC 

o Hollywood Casino in-game signage  
 February Events and Promotions: 

o Play, Earn, and Get Redemption Period 
o Marquee Millionaire Slot Tournament   
o President’s Day Mystery Bonus 
o $10,000 Suited Blackjack Promotion 

 March Events and Promotions  
o $25,000 Big Wheel Bonanza 
o NCL Cruise Event 
o VIP Drum Drawing 
o Ham Certificate Giveaway 
o Kansas Lottery Scratch Off Promotion  

   



 

LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
CROSSING CASINO 
(F.4.a.)  

 Doug Fisher, General Manager, reported: 
 February 2018 revenue numbers compared to January 2018: 

o Net slot win increased 16.6% 
o Net table win increased 36.8% 
o Net gaming revenue increased 18.9% 

 March 2018 revenue numbers compared to February 2018: 
o Net slot win increased 13.9% 
o Net table win decreased 6.4% 
o Net gaming revenue increased 11.6% 

 Past Events and Promotions: 
o Biathlon Blackjack Tournament, February 10th  
o 18x Slot Points, February 18th  
o Barrel of Bucks, February 23rd  
o “Curling for Cash” Promotion, February 24th  
o Craps Tournament, March 10th  
o Rock, Paper, Scissors Tournament for Tahoe, March 

24th  
 Upcoming Events and Promotions: 

o One year anniversary celebration all of April 
o Preacher Lawson, May 12th  
o Elvis Explosion, May 18th and 19th  
o Hairball, June 8th  

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
OLD BUSINESS  
(G.) 

 There were no old business items.  

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
NEW BUSINESS  
(H.) 

 Brandi White, Director of Administration, Audit, and Finance, 
presented the proposal for the Kansas Greyhound Association to 
administer the Kansas Greyhound Registry for year 2018.   

   
MOTION; KANSAS 
GREYHOUND 
ASSOCIATION 2018 
CONTRACT 
(H.) 

 Commissioner Moses (Turnquist) moved to approve the contract for 
the Kansas Greyhound Association to administer the Kansas 
Greyhound Registry in Kansas for the year 2018 with no funding from 
KRGC.  

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(I.) 

 There were no public comments. 
 

 
 



 

STAFF REPORTS 
(J.1.A. and I.2) 

 Sarah Lynch-Chaput, Legal Assistant, reported on the Voluntary 
Exclusion Program statistics for the month of March 2018.  
 
Executive Director Brownlee reported:  

o Brett Jacobs has been promoted to Supervising 
Enforcement Agent at Hollywood Casino.  

o The June 15, 2018 meeting will be held at Kansas Star 
Casino in Mulvane, KS.  

o There have been several bills introduced in the 
legislature dealing with sports wagering and pari-
mutuel racing.  

o House Bill 2545 has passed out of the House 
Committee on Federal and State Affairs. Senate Bill 
427 has passed out of the Senate Committee on Federal 
and State Affairs. Neither racing bill has gone to the 
floor for a vote.  

o Several different sports wagering bills have had brief 
hearings on both the house and senate side. The 
committees have not taken any action to move them out 
of committee. 

o The legislature is scheduled to return April 26, 2018, 
and sine die is scheduled for May 4, 2018.   

  
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 
(K.1) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of confidential attorney-client 
privilege. Those included in the executive session, in addition to the 
commissioners, were the executive director and general counsel. The 
total time for the executive session was anticipated to be twenty 
minutes until 11:20 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, 
and the subject discussed is to be limited as previously described. A 
full record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  The motion carried unanimously and the meeting was 
adjourned to executive session at 11:00 a.m.  

 
 

RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:20 a.m. with 
all members present.   

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of discussing Kanas Star Casino, 



 

(K.3) LLC confidential facility manager financial information. Those 
included in the executive session, in addition to the commissioners, 
were the executive director; general counsel; director of 
administration, audit, and finance; Adrian Perez, managing auditor; 
and Todd Allen, auditor. The total time for the executive session was 
anticipated to be thirty minutes until 11:55 a.m. No action is to be 
taken in executive session, and the subject discussed is to be limited 
as previously described. A full record of this motion is to be 
maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and 
Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the 
meeting is to be continued in open session.  The motion carried 
unanimously and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 
11:25 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:55 a.m. with 

all members present.   
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 
(K.3) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved that the Commission extend 
the executive session for the purpose of discussing Kanas Star Casino, 
LLC confidential facility manager financial information, with the 
same staff members present. After five minutes in executive session, 
the Boyd Corporate Finance Team was invited in to present to the 
commission on the confidential facility manager finance information. 
The total additional time for the extended executive session was 
anticipated to be twenty-five minutes until 12:25 p.m. No action is to 
be taken in executive session, and the subject discussed is to be limited 
as previously described. A full record of this motion is to be 
maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and 
Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the 
meeting is to be continued in open session.  The motion carried 
unanimously and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 
noon. 

 
 

 
 

RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 12:25 p.m. with 
all members present.   

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 
(K.3) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved that the Commission extend 
the executive session for the purpose of discussing Kanas Star Casino, 
LLC confidential facility manager financial information, with the 
same staff members present and the Boyd Corporate Finance Team. 



 

The total additional time for the extended executive session was 
anticipated to be thirty minutes until 1:00 p.m. No action is to be taken 
in executive session, and the subject discussed is to be limited as 
previously described. A full record of this motion is to be maintained 
as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  The motion carried unanimously 
and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 12:30. 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 1:00 p.m. with 

all members present.   
   

MOTION, BOYD GAMING 
REFINANCING 
(K.3) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved to approve the major debt 
refinance transaction of Boyd Gaming Corporation, an affiliate of the 
Kansas Star Casino, LLC. Commissioner Moses stated his 
reservations about the transaction, and in the future when new 
amendments or agreements are brought to the Commission, that the 
document must include language that Kansas is not waiving any of its 
rights under the law or the lottery gaming facility contract. The motion 
carried with three ayes, and one no (Myres).  

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS 
(K.4) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of confidential KCJIS training. 
Those included in the executive session, in addition to the 
commissioners, were the executive director; general counsel; 
electronic security manager; Shaun Glaubitz, IT Consultant; and Dan 
Lake, IT Consultant. The total time for the executive sessions was 
anticipated to be thirty minutes until 1:40 p.m. No action is to be taken 
in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as 
previously described. A full record of this motion is to be maintained 
as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session. The motion carried unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 1:30 p.m. with 

all members present.   
   

MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS 
(K.4) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved that the Commission extend 
the executive session for the purpose of confidential KCJIS training, 
with the same staff members present. The total additional time for the 
extended executive session was anticipated to be fifteen minutes until 



 

1:45 p.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of the 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the 
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The 
motion carried unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 1:45 p.m. with 

all members present.  
   

MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS 
(K.2) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Myres) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of reviewing confidential 
background reports. Those included in the executive session, in 
addition to the commissioners, were the executive director, general 
counsel, and director of security. The total time for the executive 
session was anticipated to be fifteen minutes until 2:00 p.m. No action 
is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be 
limited as previously described. A full record of this motion is to be 
maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and 
Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session, the 
meeting is to be continued in open session. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 2:00 p.m. with 

all members present.  
   

MOTION TO DENY,  
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE, APPROVE 
RECONSIDERATION, 
DENY 
RECONSIDERATION, 
TABLE, AND APPROVE 
LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
(L.) 

 Commissioner Moses (Turnquist) moved to deny three license 
applications, table one license application, and approve the remaining 
353 license applications from the April 13, 2018 list of background 
reports referred to the commission for action.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   

 
 

 

ADJOURN 
(M.) 

 Commissioner Myres (Turnquist) moved to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at  2:05 p.m.  

 
   
   
   
   



 

SUBMITTED BY:   
   

____________________   
David Moses 
Interim Secretary  

 
 

 
  

APPROVED BY:   
   
____________________   
Brandon Jones  

 

Chairman   
 



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY-389-ADC-16-01 TSPENMODX ModPack 5.1 N/A SYSTEM

2 ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY-73-ADC-18-01 GNSService.exe 202.51 N/A SYSTEM

3 AGS, LLC. LO-00-AGY-18-06 TABLE GAME ANALYSIS N/A Must Hit Progressive for Stax TABLE GAME

4 AINSWORTH GAMING TEC MO-22-AWG-18-01
iVIZION-100 (USA)-

SS/SU
2.80-42

JCM iVIZION BILL VALIDATOR 

FIRMWARE
BILL VALIDATOR

5 AINSWORTH GAMING TEC MO-73-AWG-17-63 GDINZQ1C 1C Desert Dusk PERSONALITY PGM

6 AINSWORTH GAMING TEC MO-73-AWG-17-65 GDINZY1B 1B Desert Dawn PERSONALITY PGM

7 ARISTOCRAT MO-21-ARI-18-01 5.09.1-1.00.0 GEN7/GEN7X/GEN8 N/A MAIN PGM

8 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-17-128 Media Player 4.0.0 N/A SOUND/GRAPHICS

9 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-23 1.01-63890 GEN8 Tarzan PERSONALITY PGM

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-24 TRZ_SCH_01 VERTEX Tarzan Schedule OTHER

11 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-39 1.01-66083 GEN8 Blue Fire PERSONALITY PGM

12 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-41 1.01-66417 GEN8 5 Kings PERSONALITY PGM

13 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-42 GOT_SCH_02 VERTEX Game of Thrones OTHER

14 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-43 1.01-66140 GEN8 The B-52S PERSONALITY PGM

15 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-44 B52S_SCH_01 VERTEX The B-52S Schedule OTHER

16 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-45 1.01-66089 GEN8 Triple Jasmine PERSONALITY PGM

17 ARISTOCRAT SY-08-ARI-17-17 POS Open Gateway 1.0.1000.41 N/A SYSTEM

18 ARISTOCRAT SY-08-ARI-17-17
Redemptions by 

Outlet.rdl
86827606 N/A System

19 ARISTOCRAT SY-08-ARI-17-18
Oasis Loyalty 

Rainmaker
N/A N/A SYSTEM

20 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-50 Count Interface 12.10.2000.4 N/A SYSTEM

21 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-50 nTime 12.10.2000.3 N/A SYSTEM

22 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-50 Quickets 12.10.2000.3 N/A SYSTEM



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

23 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-50 Surveillance Monitor 12.10.2000.1 N/A SYSTEM

24 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-12 Bonus Points 12.10.3000.2 N/A SYSTEM

25 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-12 Cash Gateway 12.10.3000.2 N/A SYSTEM

26 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-12 HeadCount 12.10.3000.3 N/A SYSTEM

27 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-12 Marketing Manager 12.10.3000.5 N/A SYSTEM

28 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-12
Oasis License File 

Manager
12.10.3000.1 N/A SYSTEM

29 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-12 Quickets Handheld 12.10.3000.1 N/A SYSTEM

30 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-12
SpeedMedia 

Administrator
12.10.3000.3 N/A SYSTEM

31 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-36 nConnect 1.7.1102.14 N/A SYSTEM

32 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-36 nConnect 1.7.1111.15 N/A SYSTEM

33 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-36 nConnect 1.7.1141.32 N/A SYSTEM

34 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-36 nConnect 1.7.1153.59 N/A SYSTEM

35 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCLite1.24.0.56_1.17.0

_to_1.53.4.2_1.43.4.S3

DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

36 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCLite1.25.4.1_1.18.4_

to_1.53.4.2_1.43.4.S3

DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

37 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCLite1.25.6.0_1.18.6_

to_1.53.4.2_1.43.4.S3

DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

38 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCLite1.51.2.0_1.41.2_

to_1.53.4.2_1.43.4.S3

DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

39 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCLite1.53.3.1_1.43.3_

to_1.53.4.2_1.43.4.S3

DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

40 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38
nCLite1.53.4.2_1.43.4.i

mg
1.43.4 N/A SYSTEM

41 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCLite1.53.4.2_1.43.4_

to_1.24.0.56_1.17.0.S3

DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

42 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCLite1.53.4.2_1.43.4_

to_1.25.6.0_1.18.6.S3

DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

43 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCLite1.53.4.2_1.43.4_

to_1.51.2.0_1.41.2.S3

DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

44 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCLite1.53.4.2_1.43.4_

to_1.53.3.1_1.43.3.S3

DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

45 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCompass1.24.0.56_1.

28.0_to_1.53.4.2_1.53.

4.S3DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

46 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCompass1.25.4.1_1.2

9.4_to_1.53.4.2_1.53.4

.S3DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

47 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCompass1.25.6.0_1.2

9.6_to_1.53.4.2_1.53.4

.S3DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

48 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCompass1.51.2.0_1.5

1.2_to_1.53.4.2_1.53.4

.S3DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

49 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCompass1.53.3.1_1.5

3.3_to_1.53.4.2_1.53.4

.S3DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

50 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38
nCompass1.53.4.2_1.5

3.4.img
1.53.4 N/A SYSTEM

51 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCompass1.53.4.2_1.5

3.4_to_1.24.0.56_1.28.

0.S3DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

52 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCompass1.53.4.2_1.5

3.4_to_1.25.6.0_1.29.6

.S3DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

53 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCompass1.53.4.2_1.5

3.4_to_1.51.2.0_1.51.2

.S3DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

54 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38

nCompass1.53.4.2_1.5

3.4_to_1.53.3.1_1.53.3

.S3DA

1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

55 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38 Sentinel.exe 1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM

56 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38 Sentinel.exe 1.53.4.2 N/A SYSTEM



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

57 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38 userdll_rev2.dll 0.0.3.0 N/A SYSTEM

58 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-38 userdll_rev2.dll 1.0.2.0 N/A SYSTEM

59 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 Administrator 12.10.3020.37 N/A SYSTEM

60 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 FloorLogix 12.10.3020.6 N/A SYSTEM

61 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 JackpotFill 12.10.3020.29 N/A SYSTEM

62 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 nConnect 1.7.3020.104 N/A SYSTEM

63 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40
nConnect Batch 

Processor
1.7.3020.20 N/A SYSTEM

64 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 Non-Cash Gateway 12.10.3020.28 N/A SYSTEM

65 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 Oasis x2S 12.10.3020.6 N/A SYSTEM

66 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 Patron Balance Service 12.10.3020.21 N/A SYSTEM

67 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 Patron Service 12.10.3020.9 N/A SYSTEM

68 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 PitBOSS 12.10.3020.19 N/A SYSTEM

69 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 S2S Client Server 12.10.3020.6 N/A SYSTEM

70 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 Super-PlayMate 12.10.3020.32 N/A SYSTEM

71 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-42 nConnect 1.7.1180.31 N/A SYSTEM

72 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-43
SpeedMedia 

Administrator
12.10.3040.14 N/A SYSTEM

73 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-18-01 Non-Cash Gateway
TD242795/12.10.3020.2

8
N/A SYSTEM

74 Aruze Gaming America MO-73-ARZ-15-03 * 0D1D N/A Shoot to Win Craps SECURITY/CONFIG.

75 Aruze Gaming America MO-73-ARZ-17-103 * 10D8 N/A Shoot to Win Craps GAL CHIP

76 Aruze Gaming America MO-73-ARZ-17-103 * 10D9 N/A Shoot to Win Craps GAL CHIP

77 Aruze Gaming America MO-73-ARZ-17-103 * CRMWCHZSWW0134 Z14M04-CRM-WW-134 Shoot to Win Craps MAIN PGM

78 Aruze Gaming America MO-73-ARZ-17-103 * WIDESTATION005 Z14M05-CRS-WW-134 Shoot to Win Craps Other

79 BALLY MO-08-BAL-18-02 BAL_OS370C BAL_OS370C OPERATING SYSTEM MAIN PGM

80 BALLY MO-209-BAL-18-02 A180-000-1000 1000 CASH SPIN DELUXE PERSONALITY PGM

81 BALLY MO-22-BAL-17-14 AWI02X0000A A N/A OTHER

82 BALLY MO-22-BAL-18-02 AOS0000221C C OPERATING SYSTEM MAIN PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

83 BALLY MO-73-BAL-17-67 A05F-000-1010 1010 ZEUS UNLEASHED PERSONALITY PGM

84 BALLY MO-73-BAL-17-68 A060-000-1000 1000 KRONOS UNLEASHED PERSONALITY PGM

85 BALLY MO-73-BAL-18-24 A150-000-1000 1000 88 FORTUNES PERSONALITY PGM

86 BALLY MO-73-BAL-18-26 A0E2-000-1010 1010 Double Blessings PERSONALITY PGM

87 CUMMINS-ALLISON CORP SY-394-CAL-17-02 JetTouch.exe 1.0.1.6 N/A OTHER

88 Everi Games, Inc. MO-10-MMG-18-03 7619 1.0.0-5 MFm_WillieNelsonWhiskeyRiver PERSONALITY PGM

89 Everi Games, Inc. MO-10-MMG-18-08 7624 1.0.0-4 MFm_WillieNelsonShotgunWillie PERSONALITY PGM

90 Everi Games, Inc. MO-10-MMG-18-09 7780 1.0.1-2 MFm_SuperJackpotSevenSeas PERSONALITY PGM

91 Everi Games, Inc. MO-10-MMG-18-10 7781 1.0.1-4 MFm_SuperJackpotDoubleLion PERSONALITY PGM

92 Everi Games, Inc. MO-10-MMG-18-11 7758 1.0.1-3 MFm_SuperJackpotWIldGems PERSONALITY PGM

93 Everi Games, Inc. MO-214-MMG-18-03 7342 1.0.0-9 MF_BuffyTheVampireSlayer PERSONALITY PGM

94 Everi Games, Inc. MO-22-MMG-18-19 7685 1.0.0-2 MF_FuXuan PERSONALITY PGM

95 Everi Games, Inc. MO-22-MMG-18-24 7720 1.0.0-5 MF_FireFortunes PERSONALITY PGM

96 Everi Games, Inc. MO-22-MMG-18-27 7512 1.0.0-4 MF_JackpotInferno PERSONALITY PGM

97 Everi Games, Inc. MO-22-MMG-18-31 7665 1.0.0-9 MF_FruitNinjaJuicyJackpots PERSONALITY PGM

98 Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-18-08 7538 1.0.0-8 MF_TheBradyBunch PERSONALITY PGM

99 Everi Games, Inc. SY-22-MMG-17-02

mLINKv3-

v4.1_ProgressiveNoExp

ire-patch.cmd

N/A
mLINKv3-v4.1_ProgressiveNoExpire-

patch
SYSTEM

100 Everi Games, Inc. SY-22-MMG-17-02 spICDExpireDevice.sql N/A
mLINKv3-v4.1_ProgressiveNoExpire-

patch
SYSTEM



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

101 Everi Games, Inc. SY-252-MMG-17-01 Dongle.sql 1.1.0
MForceJurisdictionalDongle_TESign-

1.1.0-649
SYSTEM

102 Everi Games, Inc. SY-252-MMG-17-01
MForcePlatform.manif

est
1.18.2-NitroSign14

MForcePlatform-x64-1.18.2-

NitroSign14
SYSTEM

103 Everi Games, Inc. SY-252-MMG-17-01
NGMS.CasinoManage

ment.Module.exe
2.0.0.78 CasinoModule-2.0.0-78 SYSTEM

104 Everi Games, Inc. SY-252-MMG-17-01 SW04245 1.1 Nitro 1.1 System Software SYSTEM

105 Everi Games, Inc. SY-252-MMG-17-01 SW04246 1.1 Nitro 1.1 Sign Software SYSTEM

106 Everi Games, Inc. SY-252-MMG-17-01 TheWire.dll 1.4.1.48 NGMSTheWire-1.4.1-48 SYSTEM

107 Everi Games, Inc. SY-252-MMG-17-01
TournamentService.ex

e
5.1.0.39 TournEvent-5.1.0-39 SYSTEM

108 Galaxy Gaming Of Mo. MA-00-GGM-11-01 MATH ANALYSIS
21+3, SIDE GAME TO 

BLACKJACK
21+3, SIDE GAME TO BLACKJACK MATH ANALYSIS

109
Global Payments Gaming 

Services Inc
SY-73-GPG-17-03 Kiosk.exe 2.11.15.0 N/A KIOSK

110
Global Payments Gaming 

Services Inc
SY-73-GPG-17-03 Player Service.exe 2.30.15.0 N/A KIOSK

111
Global Payments Gaming 

Services Inc
SY-73-GPG-17-03 Ticketing Service.exe 2.30.15.0 N/A KIOSK

112 House Advantage LLC. SY-08-HAL-17-07
HA.HALo.Coordinator.S

ervice.exe
13.10.3800 N/A SYSTEM

113 House Advantage LLC. SY-08-HAL-17-07
HA.HALo.MGT.Service.

exe
13.10.3801 N/A SYSTEM

114 House Advantage LLC. SY-08-HAL-17-07
HA.Util.ExclusionContr

ol.dll
13.10.3801 N/A SYSTEM

115 House Advantage LLC. SY-08-HAL-17-08
HA.HALo.BrokerService

.Business.dll
13.10.3802 N/A SYSTEM

116 IGT MO-10-IGT-18-02 GAME020003MTVN04 ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE MEGATOWER 

TRIPLE RED HOT 777 GOLD SPIN
PERSONALITY PGM

117 IGT MO-10-IGT-18-02 GI020003MTVN004 ASCENT INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE MEGATOWER 

TRIPLE RED HOT 777 GOLD SPIN
INSTALLER

118 IGT MO-10-IGT-18-05 GAME020003WTEP01 ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE TRIPLE DOUBLE 

EMERALDS
PERSONALITY PGM

119 IGT MO-10-IGT-18-05 GI020003WTEP001 ASCENT INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE TRIPLE DOUBLE 

EMERALDS
INSTALLER



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

120 IGT MO-22-IGT-18-17 699788XX 699788XX N/A HARDWARE

121 IGT MO-22-IGT-18-17 699789XX 699789XX N/A HARDWARE

122 IGT MO-22-IGT-18-20 GAME020001HCAM01 ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
Triple Big Wheel Tales of the Legend 

Dairy
PERSONALITY PGM

123 IGT MO-22-IGT-18-20 GI020001HCAM001 ASCENT INSTALL
Triple Big Wheel Tales of the Legend 

Dairy
INSTALLER

124 IGT MO-50-IGT-18-04 GAME020005FLAP01 ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
WHEEL OF FORTUNE - Ca$h Link Exotic 

Far East
PERSONALITY PGM

125 IGT MO-50-IGT-18-04 GI020005FLAP001 ASCENT INSTALL
WHEEL OF FORTUNE - Ca$h Link Exotic 

Far East
INSTALLER

126 IGT MO-73-IGT-17-67 GAME020001JGYS02 ASCENT GAME PACKAGE MISTRESS OF EGYPT PERSONALITY PGM

127 IGT MO-73-IGT-17-67 GI020001JGYS002 ASCENT INSTALL MISTRESS OF EGYPT INSTALLER

128 IGT PA-04-IGT-17-01 50069500 50069500
BOX,CPU,AVP 4.0,INTEL,NO 

RAM/DRIVE
HARDWARE

129 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-22-INT-18-01 G00316 01.04.21 Diamonds Plus HD PERSONALITY PGM

130 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-17-52 G00257 01.02.17 Trash Panda PERSONALITY PGM

131 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-17-53 G00243 01.01.27 Cash Bounty PERSONALITY PGM

132 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-17-56 G00245 01.01.60 All Good PERSONALITY PGM

133 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-18-03 G00255 01.01.78 SOARING STARS PERSONALITY PGM

134 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-18-08 G00269 01.01.42 Many Fortunes PERSONALITY PGM

135 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-18-13
KGI_MWPGCMC085W

D0F
GAME COMMON KP3.5 Game Common MAIN PGM

136 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-18-16
KGI_LWPGCMV135WD

07
GAME COMMON Game Common MAIN PGM

137 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-01* 0_SSPatch.jar 3.24.2.0 N/A SYSTEM

138 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* 0_SynkrosPatch.jar 3.24.2.1 N/A SYSTEM

139 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* 1_DBObjects.jar 3.24.2.209 N/A System

140 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* 1_DBObjects.jar 3.24.2.209 N/A System

141 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04*
1_SSDBObjectsClient.ja

r
3.24.2.209 N/A System



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

142 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04*
2_SharedDBObjectsCli

ent.jar
3.24.2.209 N/A System

143 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04*
2_SharedDBObjectsCli

ent.jar
3.24.2.209 N/A System

144 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* 2_SSProduct.jar 3.24.2.209 N/A SYSTEM

145 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* 3_SharedBase.jar 3.24.2.209 N/A System

146 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* 3_SharedBase.jar 3.24.2.209 N/A System

147 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* 4_iWareProduct.jar 3.24.2.209 N/A SYSTEM

148 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* 4_SynkrosProduct.jar 3.24.2.209 N/A SYSTEM

149 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* BoardCollector.jar 3.24.4.62 N/A SYSTEM

150 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* namb2.imx6 3.24.4.59 N/A SYSTEM

151 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-17-04* namb2.x86 3.24.4.59 N/A SYSTEM

152 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-08-KON-18-01* 0_SynkrosPatch.jar 3.24.2.3 N/A SYSTEM

153 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-16-01 UGAF0006.dfu 6 N/A SYSTEM

154 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-73-KON-13-05 310488 N/A N/A HARDWARE

155 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-73-KON-14-04 310575 N/A N/A HARDWARE

156 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-308-NTC-16-02 AtmMon.dll 1.3.3.2 N/A KIOSK

157 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-17-02
CHS-1.3.0-2017-Feb-

Patch.exe
07.19.17 N/A KIOSK

158 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-17-02
CHS-1.3.0-2017-Feb-

QJ88-Patch.exe
07.19.17 N/A KIOSK

159 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-17-02

CHS-1.3.0-

Patch_Bug2618_XFS-

EPP.exe

07.19.17 N/A KIOSK

160 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-17-02

CHS-1.3.0-

Patch_Bug2785_BVSlip

Typo.exe

07.19.17 N/A KIOSK

161 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-17-02

CHS-1.3.0-

Patch_Bug2787_FileVe

rsions.exe

07.19.17 N/A KIOSK

162 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-17-03 bevsvr.dll 1.3.3.5 N/A KIOSK

163 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-17-03 CHS_Administrator.exe 1.3.3.5 N/A KIOSK



Recommended for Approval GLI Testlabs

164 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-17-03 CHS_Monitor.exe 1.3.3.5 N/A KIOSK

165 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-17-04

CHS-1.3.0-

Patch_Bug2599_CX25C

oinDispenser.exe

09.26.17 N/A KIOSK

166 SDS SY-22-SDS-18-01 DMGlass.hex IDMTS06000F1309 NXP 13.9 SYSTEM

167 SDS SY-22-SDS-18-03 \Apps IIVAX21000A0402_1 N/A SYSTEM

168 SDS SY-73-SDS-17-03 \Apps IIVAX22000A0101_7 iVIEW 22.1.1 SYSTEM

169 WMS MO-22-WMS-18-04 i100_28042_id003.usa 2.80-42
JCM I-VIZION BILL VALIDATOR 

FIRMWARE
BILL VALIDATOR

                 * - This will be approved on the successful completion of a demonstration and 6 Month Field Trial Period by the Electronic Security Unit – K.A.R. 112-107-3(i)



Rejected GLI Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 BALLY MO-73-BAL-17-90 A0E2-000-1000 1000 Double Blessings PERSONALITY PGM



Recommended for Revocation GLI Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function Replace With Replaced By

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-168 5.05.0-1.00.F GEN8 N/A
MAIN 

PGM
5.09.1-1.00.0 10-Jun-2018

2 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-17-140 5.08.1-1.00.0 GEN7/GEN7X/GEN8 N/A
MAIN 

PGM
5.09.1-1.00.0 10-Jun-2018

3 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-17-80 5.07.0-1.00.8 GEN7/GEN7X/GEN8 N/A
MAIN 

PGM
5.09.1-1.00.0 10-Jun-2018

4 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-18-05 5.09.0-1.00.6 GEN7/GEN7X/GEN8 N/A
MAIN 

PGM
5.09.1-1.00.0 10-Jun-2018

5 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-11 Bonus Points 12.10.1000.6 N/A SYSTEM Bonus Points 10-Jul-2018

6 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-11 Count Interface 12.10.1000.9 N/A SYSTEM
Count 

Interface
10-Jul-2018

7 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-11 Marketing Manager 12.10.1000.7 N/A SYSTEM
Marketing 

Manager
10-Jul-2018

8 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-11 Quickets Handheld 12.10.1000.10 N/A SYSTEM
Quickets 

Handheld
10-Jul-2018

9 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-15-11
Surveillance 

Monitor
12.10.1000.4 N/A SYSTEM

Surveillance 

Monitor
10-Jul-2018

10 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-27 Administrator 12.10.1101.13 N/A SYSTEM Administrator 10-Jul-2018

11 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-27 Oasis X2S 12.10.1101.4 N/A SYSTEM Oasis x2S 10-Jul-2018

12 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-27
SpeedMedia 

Administrator
12.10.1101.19 N/A SYSTEM

SpeedMedia 

Administrator
10-Jul-2018

13 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-31 Cash Gateway TD151428/12.10.1102.4 N/A SYSTEM Cash Gateway 10-Jul-2018

14 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-34 FloorLogix TD150253/12.10.1102.1 N/A SYSTEM FloorLogix 10-Jul-2018

15 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-34
Patron Balance 

Service
TD145404/12.10.1110.19 N/A SYSTEM

Patron Balance 

Service
10-Jul-2018

16 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-34 S2s Client Server TD145408/12.10.1000.15 N/A SYSTEM
S2S Client 

Server
10-Jul-2018

17 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-42 nConnect 1.7.1140.3 N/A SYSTEM nConnect 10-Jul-2018

18 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-42 Patron Service 12.10.1140.3 N/A SYSTEM Patron Service 10-Jul-2018

19 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-42 PitBOSS 12.10.1140.49 N/A SYSTEM PitBOSS 10-Jul-2018

20 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-43 Quickets 12.10.1110.3 N/A SYSTEM Quickets 10-Jul-2018

21 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-60
License File 

Manager
12.10.2001.1 N/A SYSTEM

Oasis License 

File Manager
10-Jul-2018

22 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-11 Super-PlayMate TD184785/12.10.1140.57 N/A SYSTEM
Super-

PlayMate
10-Jul-2018

23 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-32 JackpotFill 12.10.3001.2 N/A SYSTEM JackpotFill 10-Jul-2018

24 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-17-40 Non-Cash Gateway 12.10.3020.28 N/A SYSTEM
Non-Cash 

Gateway
10-Jul-2018

25 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-18-03 JackpotFill TD232759/12.10.3001.2 N/A SYSTEM
Non-Cash 

Gateway
10-Jul-2018

26 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-72
GAME014-003QW8-

M02
AVP GAME PACKAGE VIP

PERSONA

LITY PGM
N/A 10-Jun-2018

27 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-72
GI014-003QW8-

M002
AVP INSTALL VIP Installer N/A 10-Jun-2018

28
INCREDIBLE 

TECHNOLOG
MO-73-INT-17-25 G00214 01.04.19

Diamonds 

Plus HD

PERSO

NALITY 

PGM

G00316 10-Jun-2018

29 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-07-KON-13-01
2_WAPDBObjectsClie

nt.jar
3.22.0.12 N/A SYSTEM

2_SSProduct.ja

r
10-Jul-2018

30 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-15-01 0_SynkrosPatch.jar 3.23.2.14 N/A SYSTEM
0_SynkrosPatc

h.jar
10-Jul-2018

31 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-15-01 4_iWareProduct.jar 3.23.5.14 N/A SYSTEM
4_iWareProdu

ct.jar
10-Jul-2018

32 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-15-01 BoardCollector.jar 3.23.7.7 N/A SYSTEM
BoardCollector

.jar
10-Jul-2018



Recommended for Revocation GLI Testlabs

33 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-15-01 namb2.bin 3.23.7.14 N/A SYSTEM namb2.x86 10-Jul-2018

34 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-15-03 4_iWareProduct.jar 3.23.8.6 N/A SYSTEM
4_iWareProdu

ct.jar
10-Jul-2018

35 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-15-03 BoardCollector.jar 3.23.8.4 N/A SYSTEM
BoardCollector

.jar
10-Jul-2018

36 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-15-03 namb2.imx6 3.23.8.9 N/A SYSTEM namb2.imx6 10-Jul-2018

37 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-15-03 namb2.bin 3.23.8.9 N/A SYSTEM namb2.x86 10-Jul-2018

38 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-10-KON-15-03 0_SynkrosPatch.jar 3.23.3.22 N/A SYSTEM
0_SynkrosPatc

h.jar
10-Jul-2018

39 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-136-KON-16-01 BoardCollector.jar 3.23.8.7 N/A SYSTEM
BoardCollector

.jar
10-Jul-2018

40 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-136-KON-16-01 namb2.imx6 3.23.8.26 N/A SYSTEM namb2.imx6 10-Jul-2018

41 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-136-KON-16-01 namb2.bin 3.23.8.26 N/A SYSTEM namb2.x86 10-Jul-2018

42 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-47-KON-14-01
2_SharedDBObjectsCl

ient.jar
3.23.1.52 N/A SYSTEM

2_SharedDBOb

jectsClient.jar
10-Jul-2018

43 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-73-KON-16-01 0_SynkrosPatch.jar 3.23.4.1 N/A SYSTEM
0_SynkrosPatc

h.jar
10-Jul-2018



Recommended for Approval BMM Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 Aristocrat ATI11971KS 1.01-66150 GEN8 Cats Game

2 Aristocrat ATI12001KS 1.01-66154 GEN8 Ocean Song Game

3 IGT IGTU13821KS GAME020003NIIP01 ASCENT Temple of Treasure TPL Gold Game

4 IGT IGTU13911KS GAME020003NIHP01 ASCENT Temple of Treasure 4x Pay Game

5 Konami KGI12221KS SYNKROS 3.24.2.209 SYNKROS System



Recommended for Revocation BMM Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function Replace With Replaced By

1 IGTU IGTU13381KS GAME020001CATM02 Ascent Dancing Phoenix Soaring Dragon GAME TBD Immediate

2 Konami KGI12221KS SYNKROS 3.23 SYNKROS System 3.24.2.209 10-Jul-2018



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 
 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

May 11, 2018 
 
 

Item #/ (Description) 
Regulation 

Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference 
Staff 

Recommendation 
BH512 – Table Games 
Movement or Disposal No KAR 112-108-4 / IC 200.030 Approval 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Donald Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

May 11, 2018 
 
 

Item #/ (Description) 
Regulation 

Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference 
Staff 

Recommendation 
*KS248 – Aruze Shoot to Win Craps No KAR 112-107-3; KAR 112-108-4 Approval 
 
 
 
*KS 248 approval is conditional on a successful field trial.     
 
 



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 
STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE OF MEETING: May 11, 2018 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Summary Proceeding Orders for:  

2018-3001 Kyle Andrew Young 
  
PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY: Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission’s Disciplinary Review Board (DRB) considered potential gaming regulation 
violations by licensee Kyle Andrew Young. A Summary Proceeding Order and Notice of Hearing 
and Right to Waive (Summary Proceeding Order) was issued to Mr. Young. 
 
2018-3001 Kyle Andrew Young 
 
 On June 8, 2017, Kyle Andrew Young, a slot technician, was on duty at Hollywood 
Casino. At the beginning of his shift, Mr. Young checked out sensitive and critical keys. At the 
end of his shift, Mr. Young exited Hollywood Casino without returning the sensitive and critical 
keys. The sensitive and critical keys were off casino property for approximately one hour. Mr. 
Young was ordered to serve a one-day unpaid suspension. Mr. Young has stipulated to the 
above facts and waived the right to a hearing. See attached Summary Proceeding Order and 
Hearing Waiver. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Accept the Hearing Waiver filed by Kyle 
Andrew Young and uphold the DRB’s Summary Proceeding Order issued in KRGC Case No. 2018-
3001. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Commission accept the Hearing Waiver 
filed by Kyle Andrew Young and uphold the DRB’s findings of fact, conclusions of law, and 
sanction issued in KRGC Case No. 2018-3001. 
 



























 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
MAY 11, 2018 

 
BY: Diane Giardine 

 
1) For the month of April 2018, BHCR experienced an increase in Total Gaming Revenue 

of 6.09% over prior year April 2017.  Total Slot revenue was up 5.79% while Table 
Games revenue was up 8.25%.   

 
 

 
Upcoming Promotions & Events 

 Friday 50 Free Play Drawings 
 Free Play Frenzy Hot Seats 
 Sunday Grilling Traeger Grill Giveaways 
 Memorial Day Special Offers 
 Jackpot Redraws 
 Hot Seats 
 Stay & Play Hotel Packages 
 Birthday Parties 
 

Upcoming Entertainment & Events  
 Estrellas de Mariachi at United Wireless Arena, May 12, 2018 
 Justin Moore – Dodge City Days Concert at United Wireless Arena, July 28, 2018 
 America Live! At United Wireless Arena, September 29, 2018 

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
         
  April  April  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2018  2017  2018  2017 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

       
3,417,703.14   

     
3,230,653.98   

     
29,994,968.33   

     
29,773,208.47  

         

Table games  

          
485,946.00   

        
448,896.00   

       
4,345,803.85   

       
4,165,032.14  

         

Other #  

                  
101.80   

                  
50.49   

               
7,797.14   

               
7,029.50  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

       
3,903,750.94   

     
3,679,600.47   

     
34,348,569.32   

     
33,945,270.11  

         

State Share 22%  

          
858,825.21   

        
809,512.10   

       
7,556,685.25   

       
7,467,959.42  

         

Local Share 3%  

          
117,112.53   

        
110,388.01   

       
1,030,457.08   

       
1,018,358.10  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

             
78,075.02   

          
73,592.01   

          
686,971.39   

          
678,905.40  

         

Casino Share 73%  

       
2,849,738.19   

     
2,686,108.34   

     
25,074,455.60   

     
24,780,047.18  

         
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   
         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       

 



KANSAS STAR CASINO 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

May 11, 2018 

BY:  

Jeff Babinski – VP & General Manager 

 

Operational Notes 

 April admissions down 4.3% from April 2017. 

Past Arena Events 

 March 31 – Tom Arnold 

 April 7 – Evolution Fighting Championship 

 April 14 – Jeff Foxworthy 

 April 21 – 20th Annual Marauders Car Show 

 April 28 – Masters of Illusion 

Upcoming Events 

 May 19 – IBA World Flyweight Championship Boxing 

 May 31-June 2 - Kansas High School Rodeo 

 June 16 – Bill Engvall 

 June 30 – Grand Funk Railroad 

 August 3 – Peter Frampton 

 August 18 – Jay Leno 

April 2018 Revenue #’s 

 Total Gross Gaming Revenue down 3.7% from April 2017. 

 Slot Coin-In (Handle) down 2.5% from April 2017. 

 Slot hold (gross) up 0.2 pts from April 2017. 

 Table Game drop down 14.0% from April 2017. 

 Table Game hold is down 2.43 pts vs. April 2017. 

 Poker Room revenue down 16.2% from April 2017.  
 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 
 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 
         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
         

  April  April  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2018  2017  2018  2017 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

     
14,125,437.31   

  
13,661,257.16   

  
131,308,244.23   

  
126,688,638.42  

         

Table games  

       
2,013,461.55   

     
2,604,941.75   

     
21,858,275.12   

     
22,927,075.14  

         

Other #  

                  
149.92   

                  
89.61   

             
17,982.06   

             
20,982.23  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

     
16,139,048.78   

  
16,266,288.52   

  
153,184,501.41   

  
149,636,695.79  

         

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**  

       
3,550,590.73   

     
3,578,583.47   

     
33,700,590.31   

     
32,920,073.07  

         

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**  

                            
-     

                         
-     

                            
-     

               
2,402.53  

         

Local Share 3%  

          
484,171.46   

        
487,988.66   

       
4,595,535.04   

       
4,489,100.87  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

          
322,780.98   

        
325,325.77   

       
3,063,690.03   

       
2,992,733.92  

         

Casino Share  73%  

     
11,781,505.61   

  
11,874,390.62   

  
111,824,686.03   

  
109,232,385.40  

         
 
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

         
**During Kansas Star's Fiscal Year of January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016, revenue exceeded the tax Tier 
1 as stated in their contract. The Tier 2 tax rate was applied to the revenue above Tier 1. 

 





 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
         
  April  April  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2018  2017  2018  2017 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

  
11,683,135.65   

  
10,944,759.10   

  
108,991,059.01   

  
104,349,612.65  

         

Table games  

     
1,377,366.77   

     
1,312,829.18   

     
14,682,071.93   

     
15,547,458.48  

         

Other #  

                
130.09   

                  
45.74   

             
22,911.95   

             
19,631.51  

         

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue  

  
13,060,632.51   

  
12,257,634.02   

  
123,696,042.89   

  
119,916,702.64  

         

State Share 22%  

     
2,873,339.15   

     
2,696,679.48   

     
27,213,129.44   

     
26,381,674.58  

         

Local Share 3%  

        
391,818.98   

        
367,729.02   

       
3,710,881.29   

       
3,597,501.08  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

        
261,212.65   

        
245,152.68   

       
2,473,920.86   

       
2,398,334.05  

         

Casino Share 73%  

     
9,534,261.73   

     
8,948,072.83   

     
90,298,111.31   

     
87,539,192.93  

         
         
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   
         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       

 



KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

May 11, 2018 

 

BY: Doug Fisher 

 

Compared to last April Kansas Crossing Casino experienced the following 

preliminary results; 

   

 5.5% increase in Net Slot Win 

 41.7% decrease in Table Win 

 .5% overall increase in in Net Gaming Revenue 

 

Promotions + Events 

 

 April –  

o Month long 1st Anniversary Celebration 

 7th – Win $1,000 in Free Play every month for 1 year  

 8th - Free hot dogs, cookies, and commemorative t-shirts 

 14th – Win $1,000 in cash every month for 1 year  

 21st – Win Mortgage payment every month for 1 year  

 28th – Win 1 year’s salary  

o 28th – Blackjack Tournament 

o Every Wednesday – Camp 49 Drawings  

 

 May –  

o 6th – Qualified players will receive free Kansas Lottery Scratch Off 

Tickets 

o 19th – Slots of Support, DynaMYte Club Members can win Crossing 

Cash and Kansas Crossing will match every Crossing Cash prize with a 

donation to the Wounded Warrior Project 

o 26th - Casting for Cash drawing – Top Prize, $15,000 

o 31st – Barge into Summer – Top Prize,   

o Every Wednesday – Camp 49 Kiosk Game 



The Corral Stage 

 

   Upcoming Events 

o May 12 – Preacher Lawson, Comedian 

o May 18/19 – Elvis Explosion 

o Jim Wand, Hypnotist  

o June 8 – Hairball, Arena Rock Tribute    

o June 16 - Luke Pell, Country Music Singer  



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 
 

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT 
         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
         
  April  April  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2018  2017  2018  2017 

         

Electronic gaming machines  

       
2,892,266.57   

     
2,718,047.80   

     
24,252,256.27   

       
3,241,957.15  

         

Table games  

          
223,210.50   

        
382,177.00   

       
2,623,058.50   

          
414,657.00  

         

Other #  

                     
34.28   

                         
-     

               
2,518.40   

                            
-    

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

       
3,115,511.35   

     
3,100,224.80   

     
26,877,833.17   

       
3,656,614.15  

         

State Share 22%  

          
685,412.50   

        
682,049.46   

       
5,913,123.30   

          
804,455.11  

         

Local Share 3%  

             
93,465.34   

          
93,006.74   

          
806,335.00   

          
109,698.42  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  

             
62,310.23   

          
62,004.50   

          
537,556.66   

             
73,132.28  

         

Casino Share 73%  

       
2,274,323.29   

     
2,263,164.10   

     
19,620,818.21   

       
2,669,328.33  

         
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   
         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       
         
**Kansas Crossing did not open until 03/31/2017, therefore their Fiscal Year 2017 revenue only reflects 
earnings from that point forward. 

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Jeff Colyer, Governor 
 

 

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino Kansas Star Casino Hollywood Casino Kansas Crossing Casino Total All Casinos 

EGM 3,417,703$            14,125,437$              11,683,136$            2,892,267$                         32,118,543$              

Table Games 485,946                  2,013,462                   1,377,367                 223,211                               4,099,985                   

Other # 102                           150                               130                             34                                          416                               

Total 3,903,751$            16,139,049$             13,060,633$           3,115,511$                        36,218,944$             

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos

2010 20,663,987$          -$                                  -$                                -$                                          20,663,987$              

2011 40,055,280            -                                    -                                  -                                             40,055,280                

2012 43,886,501            98,855,928                54,622,687              -                                             197,365,116              

2013 43,353,504            192,187,166              124,993,721            -                                             360,534,391              

2014 39,906,275            181,079,650              132,036,392            -                                             353,022,317              

2015 40,513,186            181,754,051              142,759,065            -                                             365,026,302              

2016 38,937,088            181,600,677              143,833,330            -                                             364,371,095              

2017 40,222,932            178,105,968              144,582,037            8,206,260                           371,117,197              

2018 34,348,569            153,184,501              123,696,043            26,877,833                         338,106,947              

Total Since Opening 341,887,322$       1,166,767,941$       866,523,275$         35,084,093$                      2,410,262,632$       

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos

State of Kansas 7,556,685$            33,700,590$              27,213,129$            5,913,123$                         74,383,528$              

Local Governments 1,030,457               4,595,535                   3,710,881                 806,335                               10,143,208                

Problem Gambling and 

Addictions Fund 686,971                  3,063,690                   2,473,921                 537,557                               6,762,139                   

Casino Manager 25,074,456            111,824,686              90,298,111              19,620,818                         246,818,071              

Total 34,348,569$         153,184,501$           123,696,043$         26,877,833$                      338,106,947$           

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos 

State of Kansas 75,215,210.91$    256,688,947.11$      190,635,120.48$    7,718,500.50$                   530,257,778.99$      

Local Governments 10,256,619.67      35,003,038.24          25,995,698.25        1,052,522.80                     72,307,878.95          

Problem Gambling and 

Addictions Fund 6,837,746.45         23,335,358.83          17,330,465.50        701,681.86                         48,205,252.64          

Casino Manager 249,577,745.29    851,740,597.23        632,561,990.67      25,611,388.01                   1,759,491,721.21    

Total 341,887,322.32$ 1,166,767,941.41$ 866,523,274.89$   35,084,093.17$                2,410,262,631.79$ 

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

Cumulative Casino Gaming Revenue  for Month Ending April 30, 2018

Fund Distribution Since Opening

Fund Distribution FY 2018

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending April 30, 2018

April 2018 Casino Financials



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

 

  

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: May 11, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM: New Technology – Fully Automated Electro-mechanical Table Game 

PRESENTERS:  Dennis E. Bachman, Director of I. T. and Electronic Security 

   Brandi White, Director of Administration, Finance and Audit 

ISSUE SUMMARY:    

Aruze Gaming has submitted for evaluation a game called Shoot to Win Craps, which is a 
simulated craps video game with touch screen capability at player terminals.  Unlike a 
traditional, dealer-run craps game, Shoot to Win Craps is fully automated.  On an eight-player 
game, players sit at video terminals surrounding a large “dome” or “bubble”.  Each player 
inserts cash or a TITO ticket into the bill validator to start the game.  Instead of placing chips on 
various spots on a physical craps table, the players make the same types of bets (pass line, no 
pass line, come bet, field bet, etc.) by tapping the screen over the preferred bet on the video 
craps table.  Instead of throwing the dice down the table, the shooter pushes a big Shoot to Win 
button on his/her terminal, which starts a jumbo pair of dice bumping and rolling under the 
“dome.”  As with a traditional craps game, the total of the two dice after the “roll” determines 
the outcome of the game for that particular roll. 
 
This Shoot to Win craps game technically meets the definition of an electronic gaming machine1 
(EGM), which is required by statute to payout an average of not less than 87 percent of the 
amount wagered over the life of the machine2.  However, unlike typical EGMs (slot machines), 
the payout on Shoot to Win craps is determined by the throw of the dice (like in traditional 
craps), not by a random number generator which can be programmed to payout the statutory 
                                                           
1 KSA 74-8702(c) “Electronic gaming machine” means any electronic, electromechanical, video or computerized 
device, contrivance or machine authorized by the Kansas lottery which, upon insertion of cash, tokens, electronic 
cards or any consideration, is available to play, operate or simulate the play of a game authorized by the Kansas 
lottery pursuant to the Kansas expanded lottery act, including, but not limited to, bingo, poker, blackjack, keno and 
slot machines, and which may deliver or entitle the player operating the machine to receive cash, tokens, 
merchandise or credits that may be redeemed for cash. Electronic gaming machines may use bill validators and 
may be single-position reel-type, single or multi-game video and single-position multi-game video electronic game, 
including, but not limited to, poker, blackjack and slot machines. Electronic gaming machines shall be directly 
linked to a central computer at a location determined by the executive director for purposes of security, 
monitoring and auditing. 
 
2 KSA 74-8749 (a) Electronic gaming machines operated pursuant to this act, including those operated as lottery 
facility games, shall: (1) Pay out an average of not less than 87% of the amount wagered over the life of the 
machine;  … 



Staff Agenda Memorandum October 16, 2015 Page 2 

 

87% minimum over the life of the game.   As a result, neither this fully-automated craps game, 
nor any other fully-automated table game, can be approved for use in Kansas if the standard for 
slot-machine-style random number generators is used.  The payout on a traditional craps game 
ranges from 83.33% to 99.82% depending on the wager placed.  Other table games will have 
their own payout ranges.   
 
These fully automated (no dealer) table games appear to be the wave of the future, and would 
not have been contemplated in 2007 when the Kansas expanded lottery act was drafted.  KRGC 
staff seeks Commission approval to adopt a rule which allows fully-automated table games to 
be approved when, after a six-month minimum field trial, the game returns an actual average 
payout of 87 percent or greater.  Once a fully automated table game is approved for use in 
Kansas, a casino manager will be subject to all other rules and regulations governing EGMs, 
including those rules and regulations for permanent removal of the game from the gaming 
floor. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Review and discuss 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Adopt a rule to allow approval of fully automated table games 
when, after a six month minimum field trial, the game has an actual average payout of not less 
than 87% of the amount wagered over the life of the machine. 
 



 
  

 
 

 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
05.03.2018 

62.4%
37.6%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

65.8%
34.2%

Exclusion Period

2-Year

Lifetime

0.2% 1.0%

24.5%

14.8%

48.5%

1.8%
9.4%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE Other

Lottery Region

0.0%
3.9%

21.2%

27.5% 27.0%

15.4%

5.1%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0
4 2 0 1

6 4 3 5 3 4
0

3 2 2 4
7

23
20

26

16
19 19 20

27 26
29

19

25

37

26
22

17
20

24
28 27 28 27 29

24

38

27

34

20
24

18 20
25 25

15

28
23

16

31

22
17

25
21 20 18 20

27 25 2523

31 33

27

16

25 23 22
17

29

16 18

34

13

28
33

19 21 20
15

31
27 27

2422
18

24
27

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – April 2018 

Voluntary Exclusions = 1868 
Violation Incidents = 205 (168 individuals) 

 

African Am.
9.9%

Asian/P.I.
17.8%

Caucasian
57.8%

Lat/His
12.3%

Native Am.
0.44%

Other
1.8%

Ethnicity



 

 

 

 

  

    

05/03/2018 

KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons 
December 2009 – April 2018 

 

Colorado – 1  
Iowa – 1  
Kansas-1,678 
Missouri – 142     
Nebraska – 4  
Oklahoma – 26         
Other-16 
 
 

  

TOTAL VEPs = 1868 

 

14 

12
 

4 
37 

 179 

 

802 

 

 

 

 

19 

1 
15 

1 
40 

 
205 

 

39 

 

 

 

2 

2 

114 

 34 

 

 
4 

 5 
13 

5 

 

1 

 

2 

 

29 

 

2 

 
2 

1 

 2 

12 

7 

7 

 

 

3 

1 

3 

 

 
   2 

  7 

15 

 

 

 

2 

2 

1 

3 

1 

2 

1 

2 

3 

 

4 

2 1 

1 1 

2 1 

1 3 

1 

1 

4 

 

1 



   
     

     
   

        

    

     
       

           

              

         

              

           

   

             

             

            

             

          

            

            

 

              

           

               

    



    

    

 

 

    

              

            

              

       

            

            

          

        

            

            

           

          

           

               

     

           

           

    



               

               

              

                

                

             

          

           

              

             

               

        

            

      

 

 

            

      

             

               

      

         

             

    



              

            

           

              

                

            

              

            

           

            

       

         

          

         

             

   

          

             

              

               

 

        

            

    



             

   

          

           

              

              

             

              

             

    

   

           

             

             

             

              

            

           

             

  

            

             

           

    



              

                 

                 

             

            

 

             

            

              

            

            

            

         

             

     

       

             

            

       

          

         

            

           

   



    

            

             

             

            

                

              

              

         

          

          

          

   

           

           

          

        

            

           

           

            

 

        

   



            

             

           

           

              

             

         

     
     

     
   

              

             

             

                 

             

       

                

         

               

            

              

            

            

   



 

           

    

             

     

    

   

   
   

    



       

                 
             

     

               
                

       

              
             

                
 

                
              

                
             

          
              

             
            

                  
              
               
                 

         

       

              
               

            

              
              

              
 

              
                 

                 
                 

 



               
                

              
       

               
          

               
       

  
               

   

              
                
                   

                 
          
            

         

     

               
                

                   
                  

  

             
        

    
     

   
   

 

          
              

          
 

   



   

                    
                

       

   
     

    

    
    

        
      

     

    



All Departments

DeptID All

All Funds Beg. Balance 4,227,066        Beg. Balance 315,957           Beg. Balance 15,326              Beg. Balance 69,292              

Revenue 3,961,977        Revenue 108,830           Revenue 1,377                Revenue 1,113                

Expenses 4,731,490        Expenses 141,879           Expenses 794                    Expenses 1,355                

End Balance 3,457,553        End Balance 282,908           End Balance 15,908              End Balance 69,050              

Fund

BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2017 

ACTUALS

YTD FY2018 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

April FY2017 

ACTUALS

April FY2018 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

YTD FY2018 

BUDGET

YTD FY2018 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 3,736,101 4,082,442 346,341 9% 386,805 394,560 7,755 2% 5,299,741 4,082,442 -1,217,299 -23%

10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -148,747 0 148,747 -100%

Net Salaries and Wages 3,736,101 4,082,442 346,341 9% 386,805 394,560 7,755 2% 5,150,994 4,082,442 -1,068,552 -21%

52000 Communication 70,730 57,839 -12,891 -18% 7,613 4,021 -3,591 -47% 71,000 57,839 -13,161 -19%

52100 Freight and Express 1,495 2,132 637 43% 0 149 149 0% 1,125 2,132 1,007 90%

52200 Printing and Advertising 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 1,208 0 -1,208 -100%

52300 Rents 207,972 213,381 5,409 3% 50,145 50,817 673 1% 200,958 213,381 12,423 6%

52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 45,706 15,918 -29,788 -65% 253 -300 -553 -218% 46,423 15,918 -30,505 -66%

52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 90,621 40,038 -50,582 -56% 24,661 9,495 -15,166 -61% 68,620 40,038 -28,582 -42%

52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 23,161 40,663 17,502 76% 2,624 8 -2,617 -100% 57,742 40,663 -17,078 -30%

52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

52600 Fees-Other Services 263,564 244,482 -19,083 -7% 23,297 3,826 -19,471 -84% 270,562 244,482 -26,080 -10%

52700 Fee-Professional Services 5,346 8,978 3,632 68% 339 0 -339 -100% 108,083 8,978 -99,105 -92%

52900 Other Contractual Services 4,905 4,200 -706 -14% 89 64 -25 -28% 12,244 4,200 -8,045 -66%

Subtotal Contractual Services 713,501 627,632 -85,868 -12% 109,022 68,081 -40,940 -38% 837,966 627,632 -210,334 -25%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 16 56 40 260% 0 0 0 0% 0 56 56 0%

53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 2,681 608 -2,073 -77% 25 10 -15 -59% 2,917 608 -2,309 -79%

53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 7,055 6,061 -994 -14% 1,462 1,001 -461 -32% 22,379 6,061 -16,319 -73%

53600 Pro Science Supply Material 1,209 666 -543 -45% 792 0 -792 -100% 22,300 666 -21,634 -97%

53700 Office and Data Supplies 30,503 12,374 -18,130 -59% 3,932 190 -3,742 -95% 62,583 12,374 -50,210 -80%

53900 Other Supplies and Materials 21,366 10,235 -11,131 -52% 336 182 -154 -46% 6,796 10,235 3,439 51%

Subtotal Commodities 62,829 29,999 -32,831 -52% 6,547 1,384 -5,163 -79% 116,975 29,999 -86,976 -74%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 166,486 72,659 -93,827 -56% 23,641 12,100 -11,541 -49% 108,583 72,659 -35,924 -33%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 523 0 -523 -100% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 523 0 -523 -100% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

Grand Total 4,679,439 4,812,732 133,293 3% 526,014 476,125 -49,889 -9% 6,214,518 4,812,732 -1,401,786 -23%

Cash Fund Balances as of April 30, 2018

ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.






